Message
From:

on behalf of
To:

Subject: Fwd: On my mind #17: how to stay sane in 2021 plus how | got my mojo back in 2020

Steve,
Great to hear from you. Please send the attachments you mentioned in your email. Dying to take a look!

From:
Date: Wed, 30 Dec 2020, 14:27
Subject: Fwd: On my mind #17- how to stay sane in 2021 plus how I got my mojo back in 2020
To:

Get Outlook for Android

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 2:00:21 PM
To:
Subject: Re: On my mind #17: how to stay sane in 2021 plus how | got my mojo back in 2020

i I
Seasons Greetings.
Just a note and a hello to-'l’hank you for the Update/

It has been an interesting year here.

For me, as I think I already mentioned, I was called to the White House in February of 2020 and have been
there virtually 12-14 hours a day every day (unless there were riots). 1 had to Uber into work and back every
day until October and have not been to for just about a year now. I was unable to get Fauci
removed and I lost the fight for the time being, but have not given up. I did manage to work out what precisely
happened to the National Pandemic Plan and how to fix it, but the higher-ups do not want to relinquish their
position nor admit how they failed the nation through their incompetence.

I shifted over to the election fraud investigation in November and what was found by the team I am with is
incredible. Part One is included as an attachment. Part Two will be out soon and it is even more despicable.

So that is about the story here - With a new crisis daily to deal with, the year has passed so quickly for me that it
is unimaginable. For poorq it has been one day just like another.

A big event 1s if | bring an Indian take-away home.

CONFIDENTIAL GWU-0000510





